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County of Sacramento

January 10, 2024

Chris Costamagna, Fire Chief
Sacramento City Fire Department
5770 Freeport Boulevard, Suite 200
Sacramento, CA 95822

RE: Ground Ambulance Fee Schedule: Assembly Bill 716
Sent via Email on January 10, 2024

Dear Chief Costamagna,

This letter affirms that Sacramento County Emergency Medical Services Agency
(SCEMSA) has approved the fee schedule provided by Sacramento City Fire
Department., in alignment with the provisions outlined in Assembly Bill 716 (AB
716). After thoughtful review, SCEMSA is confident that the proposed fee
structure aligns with the stipulations set forth in the legislation.

Sacramento City Fire Department complies with all legal requirements set forth
in AB 716 in developing a fee schedule and reflects a commitment to fair and
equitable pricing.

Thank you for providing quality prehospital services for the residents in
Sacramento County.

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact Katey
Cloonan, EMS Specialist, at (916) 875-9765 or email at
cloonank@saccounty.qgov.

Sincerely

A .
OQ% 0.9
David Magnino. B.S. AEMT-P
EMS Administrator

Sacramento County

Division of Public Health SACRAMENTO COUNTY Sacramento County Emergency

Olivia Kasirye, MD, MS H PUBLIC Medical Services Agency

; ; 9616 Micron Ave Suite 960
Public Health Officer

1‘ _H_EALTH Sacramento, CA 95827

Promote ¢ Prevent * Protect phone (916) 875_9753

www.dhs.saccounty.gov/pub/ems



202 ‘6 AMenuer :pajeas)

C6°CTTS *dVdD

1uswiledaq a4

/ 98'I8TS :OM3 / TT'6TES :994 Jopuodsay 1s44|% /N LYV'STTS 8¢ LSTS SL'LES v/ /N 90'6E8'TS |SE'650°CS >“_u 0JUBWE.RIS
asie 31N 42 i aseq ase ase ase
snoaue|{adsiA Bt uasixp (eun .n:m“. ..m g :| g Japinoid
; WEN a3eaiN 12D STV1 s1g SV

g

s91ey 19pInoid mu:m_smie. punoig um.>2.n_n< winwixep - K>uady SN AIuno) 0lUBWEIIES




